MATHIAS OWUSU

REGISTERED NURSE

1010 Sugar Lane, Apt 613 Palestine Texas, 75801, Phone-214-603-7633

mathiasowusu.mo@gmail.com

I am goal oriented, ambitious, and passion driven nurse with over 10 years of experience; 8 years working as a nurse with 2 years of experience as a physician assistant. I am always committed to delivering first class patient care through effective education and counseling. Proven in leadership to increase and enhance patient care, satisfaction and streamlining safety protocols for comprehensive patient care.

COMPETENCE

Fast learner, humble, accommodative, self-motivated, passion driven, and patient focused

Strong interpersonal skill as evidence by teamwork and compassionate care

Accountable, thorough and applies initiative

Critical thinking skills as evidenced by academic and clinical records

Very energetic and ability to work under stress

WORK EXPERIENCE

EDEN DETENTION CENTER, EDEN TEXAS (CORRECTIONAL REGISTERED NURSE) JUNE TO JULY 2021

- Prepare and administer medications as prescribed (pill pass)
- Attend to detainees and inmates medical needs (attend to urgent and routine sick calls)
- Draw blood specimen and samples for laboratory investigations
- Screen and test detainees and inmates for covid 19
- Attend to medical emergency cases as the needs arise
- Administer EKG as ordered and im emergency situations for prompt medical attenetion

COVID -19 VACCINATION(REGISTERED NURSE)

CVS Palastine Texas (Managed Staffing) - March 2021

San Bernardino County California (Favorite Staffing) - April 2021

Middlesex County New Jersey - (AMN Staffing under FEMA vaccination) - May 2021

- Aminister Pfizer, Moderna and Jansen covid-19 vaccines

- Diluting respective vaccine with its diluent

- Obseve and monitor patients after receiving vaccines according to their background medical history

- Monitor vaccines at their required temperature to prevent wastage

- Educate patients, provide adequate answers and provide information on vaccines and vaccinations according to patients needs

- Help patients to schedule and reschedule covid-19 vaccination appointments

LIFEPOINT HEALTH - PALESTINE REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

REGISTERED NURSE - 02//2020 TO 04/2021

* Use the nursing process to asess, plan, implement and evaluate patient nursing plan

* Provides bedside care for a variety of medical patients including pre- and post- surgery patients

* Prepares equipment and aids physician examination and treatment of patients

* Participates in discharge planning

* Monitors and adjust specialized equipment used on patients, interprets and records electronic displays.

* Prepares and administers and records prescribed medications and reports side and adverse effects according to hospital policy

* Changes dressings, inserts catheters and starts IVs

* Responds to life-saving situations based upon nursing standards and protocols

* Records all care information concisely, accurately and completely in a timely manner, in the appropriate format and on the appropriate forms.

Texas Department of Criminal Justice, Coffield Unit – **CORRECTIONAL OFFICER** 02/2019 - 11/2020

- Enforce rules and keep order within the prison
- Supervise activities of inmates
- Inspect facilities to ensure that they meet security and safety standards
- Search inmates conduct.
- Report on inmate conduct
- Escort and transport inmates
- Provide teaching and guidance to newly trained officers

Pitney Bowes DF2, Arlington Texas – **PRESORTER** 11/2018 – 02/2019

- Removes mail pieces jams from the machine to avoid damaging mails
- Prepares outgoing mail for sleeving by placing full mail trays into tray sleeve
- Lift about 50 pounds of wait
- Able to work under stress since working with fast machine

St. John of God of Hospital, Duayaw Nkwanta, Ghana - **PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT** 05/2016 – 10/2018

- Take comprehensive patient's history to help in diagnosis
- Do thorough physical examination of patient such as inspection, auscultation, palpation and percussion
- Provide health education to patients on conditions and treatment to help in compliance
- Collaborate with other health professionals to provide community outreach programs according to hospital policy.
- Order for the laboratory investigations to help with patients diagnoses
- Provide the necessary treatment according to patient diagnosis

St. John of God Hospital, Duayaw Nkwanta, Ghana - NURSE 05/2008 – 05/2016

• Medical and Surgical ward, Pediatric ward, and Emergency department

- Work with patients in accordance with hospital guidelines for patient care.
- Collaborate with other disciplines to achieve overall healthcare goals.

- Responsible for following the plan of care as provided by the nursing staff to assist patient processes and outcomes.

- Evaluating the patient's conditions, administering treatment, and providing constant support during recovery

- Deliver regular updates to doctors, patients, and their family members
- Begin treatment and monitor for side and adverse effects.
- If necessary, respond to medical emergencies and alert the appropriate doctors.
- Care for patient needs throughout their recovery in the emergency unit
- Identify sudden or subtle changes in a patient's medical condition.
- Provide direct patient care through compassion, excellence and efficiency
- Maintain patient records

EDUCATION

SEPTEMBER 2013 - MAY 2016

BACHOLAR OF SCIENCE - PHYSICAIN ASSISTANTSHIP - PRESBYTERIAN UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, GHANA – AGOGO CAMPUS

OCTOBER 2004 - JULY 2007

ASSOCIATE DEGREE (DIPLOMA) – NURSING - KUMASI NURSES AND MIDWIFERY TRAINING COLLEGE

ACTIVITIES

I was the founder and CEO of OMAT health services; an NGO based in Ghana made up of various health professionals that was into providing free health screening and health talks for churches and youth groups

I was the Regional PRO of Ghana Registered Nurses and Midwives Association, Brong Ahafo Region, Ghana

I was a member of the soccer team of Kumasi Nurses and Midwifery Training College, Ghana

I was the founder and president of Debaters and Quiz Club at Kumasi Nurses and Midwifery

LICENCES AND CERTIFICATES

REGISTERED NURSE TEXAS COMPACT LICENCE EXPIRES - 09/2022 BLS FROM AHA, EXPIRES - 01/2023 ACLS FROM AHA, EXPIRES - 02/2023 CDC COVID-19 MODULES 2021

REFERENCES

- * James Hankerson
 Palestine Regional Medical Center
 Supervisor / Charge Nurse
 Tel : 352 642 5420
 James.Hankerson@yahoo.com
- * Stella Roark
 Palestine Regional Medical Center
 Supervisor / Charge Nurse
 Tel : 770 648 2400
 kokui0619@gmail.com
- Dr. Andrews Nii Amugi
 St John of God Hospital, Duayaw Nkwanta, Ghana
 Tel: +233 20 631 5645
- Sgt. Awoleke

Texas Department of Criminal Justice, Coffield Unit Tel: +1 863 279 2071 olufunsoawoleke@ymail.com Mr. Kofi Sarpong Kumasi Nurses and Midwifery Training College, Ghana Tel: +233 27 000 1075 kosarp2001@gamil.com